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Matilda Sanders ?SC-_ ~RE -0 @3 -CO - (o)

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 12:08 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ﬁAdministntive Parties Consumer
Date and Time: 10/17/2008 12:07:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 02039-0%
Docket Number: 080163 TRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 080163.CO.kef.doc Dis B

Please issue the above-referenced CONSUMMATING ORDER today in Docket No. 080163-GU.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080163

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
. MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Florida City Gas GU602 Jjsutton@aglresources.com No

Printed on 10/17/2008 at 2:48:03 PM
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 9:40 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
XAdministrative P

Date and Time: 9/24/2008 9:38:00 AM " DOCUMENT No rties_Consumer

Docket Number: 080163 NO. 02035 - 03

Filename / Path: 080163.0R.090408 kef.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced PAA order today in Docket No. 080163-GU.

O faxed

| mailed
0 emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080163

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com Neo
Florida City Gas GU602 jsutton@aglresources.com No

Printed on 9/24/2008 at 2:44:58 PM
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COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1, CHAIRMAN
Lisa PoLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

STATE OF FLORIDA
ST OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

ADMINISTRATIVE

March 19, 2008

Beth Keating, Attomey

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 080163-GU

Dear Ms. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval to create regulatory subaccount of
meter installation to capitalize all incurred and future costs associated with installation of encoder
receiver transmitters (ERTs) under provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 71,
Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation (SFAS 71); and requesting depreciation of
installation costs of ERTs over 15-year period beginning January 1, 2008, by Florida City Gas, which
was filed in this office on March 18, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute n this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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